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Special Services This Week in Homor of Fiftieth
Anniversary — Sketches by Dean Partridge

and; Dr.; W,

H. Steeves. .

His Lordship Bishop Kingdon.

Fredi ticton, N. B., Aug. 28.—The 50th
annivers ary of the consecration: of Christ
Church Cathedral will be observed next
Monday and Tuesday with special ser-
vices. - On . Monday there will be evensong
and on 1usday the Holy Communion
will be celemated at 8 a. m., Rt. Rev.
Bishop Kingdon being celebrant. At 11
a.. m. there wili be choral  celebration,
the celebant being Very Rev. Dean Par-

—— gridge. ~There will be evensoug. at 8 p.

m. { % 3 RS

Historical Sketch.

The following historical skeiich of the
éathedral, read by Dr. W, H. iSteeves be-
fore the Fredericton Brofherlswood of St.
Andrew mecently, will be of linterest at
his time of jubilee:

“The corner stone of Chriss . Church
Cathedral was laid Oct. 15, 1845, by
Lieut. Gov. Sir William Colebrooke, and
the edifice was finished in 1833. It
stauds today a monument to the ynwayer-

ing zeal of that talented and devout man,’

Medley, metropolitan of;
- Canada. It is the most perfect and »com-;
plete specimen of the second pointed
style of Gothic decorative architecture:
upon the American continent. Dhe buid-
ing 1 159 feet long, the height of - the:
woof is sixty-two feet and the spire 178
feet. There is a fine chime of eight bells
in the tower the weight of which ‘is 2,-
800 lbs. There are imscriptions in Latin'
on each bell. The cost of the structure
alone was $62,000. The east window was:
given by the English church members in
the United States. It contains 1in the
centre light the Crucifixion and on 'the’
Jeft side St. John, St. James and St.
Peter, while on the right side are St.
Thomas, St. Philip and St. Andrew. ‘The
west window ie filled with subjects from
the Oid and New Testament. The {build-
ing i3 entirely of stone with the exception
of the spire, which is made of wood cov-
ered with metal. Over the morth door is

sthe late Bishop

"W. Robents reading

a fine copy of Murillo’s fmr-fa.m;d pic-
ture, “The Holy Family.” *
“In the vestry is an extensive library.
The beautiful cloth of gold altar cloth
which was used at the coronation of Wil-
liam IV., belonge to the cathedral, also
carpet, communion plate, font and .clock,
all of which were gifts.? It contains a
magnificent organ which is divided half
on one side of the chancel and half on
the other. Before closing I would like
to say a few words in regard to our late
metropolitan. His lordship, with his fam-
ily and suite and a large number of
clergy and laymen, left St. John in the
steamier New Brumswick om' "Tuesday
morning, June 10, 1845, for kredericton,
where he arrmived in the evening, and
was received at the landing by the clergy
of the city and the adjoining parishes,
and a very large mumber of the citizens.
On the following morning, being the feast
of St. Barnabas, his lordship’s instalation
took place in Christ Church, to which
his dordship proceaded from the residence
of the archdeacon, accompanied by a num-
ber of the clergy in procession, which at
the province building was joined and
headed by 'his excellency the lieutenant
governor, attended by his aides-de<camp,
the judges, heads of departments, crown
officers, amembens of the legislative and

| executive councils and a number of the

prominent men of the city.

“His majesty’s letters patent creating
the See and Episcopal City of Frederic-
ton, and appointing Dr.. Medley to be
the bishop, were read by his lordship’s
chaplain, the Rev. Mr. King, after which
the usual service proceeded, the Rev. K.
the prayers.. The
bishop,assisted by Awxrcdhdeacon Coster,said
the communion service, and afterwards
addressed the congregation from the pul-
it on the epistle of the day. He then,
assisbed by the archdeacon, his chaplain
and the Rev. F. Coster, administered the

sacrament of the Lord’s supper to the
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clergy and a’ large mumber of communi;
cants.”

SKETCH WRITTEN BY
DEAN PARTRIDGE.

The following paragraphs are taken from
a sketch woitten by Very Rev. Dean Par-
tridge for the jubilee:

“The extreme length of the cathedral ie
172 feet, and its width, exclusive of the
porch, 67 feet. The bheight of the mave
and choir to the ‘ridge of the moof, 62
feet. The tower is 84 feet high to the
base of the pinnacles, and the spire about
8 or 178 in all, inciuding .the cross;
breadth across transept, 60; height ot
aisle walis, 20; height of clerestory, 43
feet.

“The first impulee was given to 'the
erection of this structure by %wo old and
zealous friends of the, bishop, who deter-
mined to present him with rome memorial
of their affection and esteem. This feel-
ing was shared by others, and the sum
gathered amounted to £1,500 sterlng,
which' -‘was presented to this lordship by
his former diocesan, who bade thim fare-
well in the presence of a Jarge cohpany,
and presented him with a cheque for £1,-
400 ‘towards a cathedral church, or any
other chtreh purposes” Stimulated by
this generous offering, the bishop sent
down Mr. Wills, then a young draughts-
man in an architect’s office in Exeter, to
take the measurements of a fine church
in Norfolk at the village of Smettisham,
a tmall place near the sea coast, which
appeared to him to be a suitable model.
There can be little doubt that Bishop
Medley, being a Devonshire man, and the
Vicar of St. Thomas’ church, Exeter, was
greatly influenced in his choice of the
style of architecture for his cathedral by
his proximity to and acquaintance with
the cathedral in that city. ‘L'his exquisite
specimen of Gothic architecture was prac-
tically rebuilt by Bishop Quivil, who died
m 1292. His work, and that of his suc-
cessor, Bishop Bitton, who died in 1307,
was of the Second Pointed, or Decorated
style. This model has been followed m
our cathedral. Two features mark the
cathedral character, first, the triple west-
ern porch, which only appears in colleglate
and cathedral churches; and secondly, the
uniform . height of the choir’ and mave,
which is rarely found in Engish parish
churches of this style.

General Style of Architecture.

It is what is techmically termed *‘Mid-
dle-Pointed,” or ‘“Decorated,” with a de-
termmation rather towards the Flamboy-
ant than the geometrical in the great
eastern and westerm windows. It 18, in
fact, a specimen of that period of ancient
art, when what is called Gothic archi-
tecture had attained its highest point,
and had mot begun to degemerate into
mere frippery of detail. 'he equilateral
tniangle will be found to be the leading
feature of the design. Every arch with-
in, every window without, every gable or
nave, transepts and choir, every principal
rafter, obeys this fundamental law, with
more or less of exactness, and the same
principle was intended to be observed in

the wrelation <which the height of
the spire bears 4o the length of
the  ‘building. The old architects

oberved this principie in mature and made
it the foundation of some of their best
works.

“The building consists of a nave and two
aisles, eighty feet by fifty-six feet, a cen-
tral tower standing on four massive arehes
and piers of cut stone, short transepts on
either side of- the tower, the whole tran-
sept being sixly-seven fect across by fif-
teen wide; and a sanctuary eastward
thirty-six feet by twenty, and sixty-two
feet in height. The whole design and ax-
rangement of the structure is presented
at once to the eye on entering the west
door. Five lofty arches on either side,
thirty-six feet in height, divide the nave
from the aisles, and carry the eye onwards
to the nave arch, on which is imprinted
the emblem of man’s salvation. Above thie
soars the massive hammer-beam voof of
eleven bays, which, though a little later
in style than the windows, yet from its
elevation and steepness and ‘the boldness
of its mouldings is entirely in harmony
with the building. This roof was designed
by Mr. Wills, and is greatly superior to

- the original at Snettisham.

“From the nave we ascend three steps,
pass ‘through a low screen of walout, and
find ourselves in the choir, and under the
four lofty and very massive arches of the
central tower. desiened by Mr. Butterfield,
of London. Looking upwards the ceiling
of the lantern is divided into mine squares
diapered and painted in ‘red, Dbiue, gray
and gold. This pattern was taken from
Malvern :Abbey. The organ stands in the
north transept, a mellow and rich toned
instrument, of which the plan was given

to the bishep by Rev. E. Shuttleworth,
vicar of Egl ayle, Cornwall, and was
built by Mr. Naish. The tone of it is heard,

even in its eofftest stops, distinetly through-
out the building, and its pedal pipes eause

Christchurch Cathedral, Fredericton, N;-B.

every window to vibrate. It is iof three
manuais, with thirty-two sepeaking stops
and two octaves of pedals. The diapering
of the front pipes, which nearly all speak,
was tastefully done in blue and gold by
Mr. Gregg, of Fredericton.

“The bishop’s seat is at the east end
of the south choir seat, not very elevated
nor richly carved, as it ‘was not wished to
give it undue prominence. Mounting one
more step we reach the rails of the sanc-
tuary, of black walnut. Eentering the sac-
rarium, seventeen simple and beautiful
stalls lead us on to the sedilia of stone for
the officiating clergy at the time of the
communion, opposite to mwhich is the
bishop's chair, a present from Captain
Palairet, and a perfect specimen of Eng-
lish oak. The altar is of black walnut,
massive and simple, with a slab of fine
Devonshire marble, the gift of Mr. Rowe,
of [Exeter, surmounted by two candlesticks,
as in all English cathedrals. The reredos
is a stately and dignified erection of wood
which will serve its turn until a more cost-
ly one of stone may lbe erected at some
future time. Among the altar vestments
are two of great wvalue, one from Justice
Qoleridge, the other a present from a lady.
There is also a frontal of cloth,of gold,
which was used in Westminster Abbey at
the coronation of His Majesty King Wil-
liam IV, and.was given ‘to ‘the bishop by,
Lord John Thynne, junior canon of West-
minster. J :

“There is a credence/in a recess covered
by a carved canopy between the sedilia
and the rear wall, above which is an ex-
quisitely designed . head of the Saviour,
crowned with thorns, which is one of the
most beautiful conceptions to be found
anywhere. It formed part of a reredos of
stone, depicting the Ascension, with fig-
ures of life size, ‘which would have formed
a most fitting climax to this noble sanc-
tuary. . But the carved work was so bat-
tered and disfigured on the voyage out
from England that it was unable to be
used. This head of (Christ escaped unin-
jured, and the bishop had it inserted in
the south wall near the altar. The whole
sacrarium is carpeted, and the carpets near
the Lord’s table were the gift of four ladies
in England, two of whom worked the up-
per part in 1845 and 'two more the lower
and larger part in 1852, being a whole
autumn and winter’s work.

“The whole of this part of ‘the church
is visible from the west end, and though
the distance is so great, the communion
service is heard distinetly.

“The brass eagle which forms the lectern-
is a very handsome and costly work of
art, seven feet six inches high. It stands
upon the floor of the mave in the centre
of the choir steps. and is a prominent ob-
Jject on entering the building. It was the
gift of Rev. R. Podmore. The pulpit, a
bold and original design by Mr. Butter-
field, is of black walnut. It stands in the
nave projecting a little from the north side’
of 'the nave arch, and commands the whole
congregation. ;

“The font, which stands near the sec-
ond pillar from the entramce, is a present
from a lady of Fredericton, and is exe-
cuted very beautifully in Caen stone by
Mr. Rowe, for many years the mason of
Exeter cathedral, to whose abilities the
carved work of the east and west windows
and canopy of the sedilia does ample jus-
tice.

“We must pass on now to the glass of
the windows. Un entering the west door
the eye is at once caught by the subdued
and chastened brilliancy of the east win-
dow. It is chiefly the gift of members of
the church in the United States, though
the artist, Mr. Wailes, of Newcastle, Eng-
land, liberally gave £40 sterling towards
it, besides the copper grating, worth £20

dow 'was given by members of the church
in ‘the United States, and by the artist,
W. W. As the cathedral is called Christ-
church, the central figure most fitly repre-
sents what should always be dear to every
b'eheva', Christ crucified, surrounded by
six apostles, with appropriate emblems,
drawn with great feeling and dignity. The
background is grisaille, very subdued and
chaste. The upper part is most skilfully
and effectively grouped. It represents our
Lord enthroned, a small but most distinct
figure, seated, and surrounded by adoring
angels, which form the compartments of
the great heart-shaped oval in the centre
of ‘the window.
North American British sees occupy the
lower panels of the window, and mark the
time of its erection.

“The west 'window is a mass of glowing
color, especially when the sun shines
through it, with the flood of brillianee
which pours in from our bright. clear at-
mosphere. It represents the parallel be-
tween the old ‘testagment and the new. At
either ex®remity are the two martyrs, Abel
and St. Stephen, then Elijah and John the
Baptist above, Hannah with the child Sam-
uel, and the Blessed Virgin with her Di-
vine infant, then Moses with the Law, and
Jesus as the good shepherd. full of grace
and truth. The interstices are filled with
angels, and the whole interwoven with a
net-work of leaves of white glass. The
upper tracery presenis a most brilliant ar-

more. Beneath it are the words, “I'his avin-)

The arms of the seven.

ray of rich hues, illuminating the whole
roof.

“The eighteen clerestory windows are of
simple diapered pattern, flinging their
radiance upon the floor. The aisle win-
dows have a totally distinet character.
their object being to let in light and yet
avoid a painful glare. This is accomplish-
ed by the designs here adopted. The win-
dows are a scrics, and are alniost all
nMnorial. Those at the west end of the
aisles are considered by many to be the
finest in the building. They were given
by Bishop Medley subsequently to the con-
secration to replace others in memory of
two very dear friends. They wére made
by Clayton & Bell, and are greatly ad-
mired. Taken as a ‘whole, both in design
and execution, it may safely be said that
the windows in sthe cathedral are unriv-
alled on this continent. They admit the
dim yet cheerful religious light; they ..ave
depth, richness, brilliancy and intensity,
with nothing garish to offend, and noth-
ing gloomy to depress, the worshippers.

“A word must be said about the bells.
They were the gift of friends in England,
and will sound forth their invitation to
the sanctuary, when the names of the don-
org-are forgotten. They are eight in num-
ber, weighing about- five tons, the temor,’
or largest bell, being 2,800 pounds, in the
key of E flat; and were cast bv the cele-
brated firm of Warner, of London. They
are full and mellow in tone.

Gifts to the Cathedral,

“The following are the principal gifts
which have been bestowed upon the cathe-
dral mot already mentioned:— :

“Several chaliced,” patens, etc., for the
Holy Communion, by the bishop and the
Rev. R. Podmore.

“Memorial windows, three by the bishop,
one by Mrs. Shore, one by Mr. Fisher, one
by Mr. Street, one by R. Hickens. of Lon-
don, a great benefactor to the diocese. He-
sides these, there were several special do-
nations to the windows by clergymen of
the diocese and others.

“The worsted work for the back of the
eedilia, by ladies in England.

“A beautiful copy of ithe Holy Family,
by Murillo, which hangs over -the south
door, by #he Rev. R. Podmore. This pie-
ture is a very fine one, and is deserving
of study. Mr. Podmore also presented
the books for the choir, two service books
for the altar, the two massive candlesticks,
and the fronial for the pulpit.

‘“The Bible for the lectern and folio
prayer book, by Capt. Locke Lewis, of
Exeter, England.

“The texts on the western all by a lady
in England.

“The encaustic tiles in the chancel, by
H. Minton, Stoke-upon-Trent, England.

“To these must be added the valuable
donation of the cathedral library, to be
used by the clergy of the diocese, which
is placed in a room projected from the
north side of the chancel, used also as a
sacristy. Of the valuable books which it
contains, a mumber were contributed by
the University of Oxford, Mrs. Huyshe of
Exeter, Mr. Coleridge, and others; but the
great bulk, to the number of 1,700, weze
the generous gift of the Rev. R. Podmore,
who became the first librarian. The library
has been added to from time to time il
it now numbers nearly 4,000 volumes.

“Mention must now be made of some
additions to the cathedral since its conse-
cration. -

“On August 4, 1860, H. R. HY the Prince
of ‘Wales, who was traveling in Canada,
paid a visit to the cathedral, where he was
received by the bishop. On Sunday, Aug.
5, the prince with this staff attended di-
vine worship at the cathedrai, the bishop
preaching. As a memento of his visit, his
royal highness sent a beautiful and wvalu-
able copy ©of the Holy Bible, inscribed
with his autograph. This Bible is pre-
served in the cathedral, and is used om
great occasions.

“The lamented death of Bishop Medley,
first bishop of Fredericton, whose work
in building the cathedral has been deli-
neated above, took place on Sept. 9, 1892,
he having been bishop for the extended
period of forty-seven years. He died at
the age of eighty-seven. The clergy of his
diocese erected the massive and graceful
tomb over his body, which lies at the ex-
terior of the east end of the chancel, in a
apot selected and consecrated by himsclf.
The Right Reverend Hollingworth Tully
Kingdon, D. D., of Trinity College, Cam-
bridge, had been consecrated bishop coad-
jutor 1n 1881, and on the ‘death of Bishop
Medley, succeeded him in the see. A move-
ment was begun by Bishop Kingdon for
the . erection of a recumbent effigy - of
Bishop Medley 'within the walls of the
cathedral. Sufficient funds having been
raised by the church people of the dio-
cese, the order was given to Bacon Bros.,
the eminent sculptors, of London, who
executed in due time an excellent figure
of the bishop, lying upon an altar tomb,
after the manner of similar effigies in the
ancient cathedrals and churches. He is
represented in the episcopal robes, with
mitre and crosier. The monument lies at
the entrance to the south transept, in
front of an elegant decorated screen, de-

signed by Rev. Ernest Geldart, of London,

The Story of the Cathedral Told and the Handsame Edifice
Described — Memories of Bishop Mediey —
The Present Head of the Diocese,

b i A

Very Rev. Dean Farlridge.

and made by J. Howe, of St. John. The
whole erection will repay the closest
study, being fully equal, both in design
and execution, to examples of the kind
anywhere in the world. A similar screen
to that which forms a background for the
effigy, has been also extended across the
east end of the north aisle, in front of
the organ.

Clergy, Organists, and Vergers.

“The following are the names of the
clergy who have served the cathedral:—

“The Rev. J. B. Medley, M. A., to June,
1861.

“The Rev. C. 8. Medley, B. A., to April,
1864.
“The Rev. E. S. Medley, B. A.

“The Rev. John Pearson,
May, 1864, to Oct., 1875.

“The Rev. Finlow Alexander. Sub-dean,
Nov. 5, 1875-1893.

“The Rev. Clarence W. MdCully, M. A.
Vicar, 1892-1894.

“Phe Rev. H. F. E. Whalley,
1894. Sub-dean to Dec., 1899.

“The Very Rev. Francis Partridge, D.
D., April, 1895. Dean June 11, 1395.

“Rev. H. H. Gillies, B. A. Curate June,
1900-June, 1901.

“Rev. F. M. C. Bedell.
1901-Nov., 1902.

“Rev. Thos. W. Street, M. A. Sub-dean
Dec., 1902. :

“The following is a list of the organists
of the cathedral during the last fifty
Y Rer. E. S. Medley, B. A,, George Wol-
haupter, k. Cadwallader, B. A., F. C. D.
Bristowe, F. H. Blair, .- C. Gibson, Hib-
bert Newton, Mus., Bac., W. D. Saunders,
A. R..C. 0., F. B. Powell. _

“I'he vergers during the sime period

rere:—
“?‘.t.. Welch, G. Bowles, W. Cadwallader,
J. Coombes, T. Wandless.”

sub-dean.

Nov.,

Curate June,

’

Tarte Joins the Conservatives.

Montreal, Aug. 30—(Special)—Mr. Parte
was the principal speaker at a Conserva-
tive demonstration 'held at Berthierville
in Berthier county today, and the ex-min-
ister of public works came out strongiy
against the government ]n‘xn%-lp;nl]y on the
fiscal question. This i the first time that
Myr. Tarte has spoken from a Conservative
platform since he joined for_u-s with Sir
Wilirid Loaurier in 1896 and it shows that
he will be with the Conservatives in the
cominz eleetions.

Mr. Tarte declared that

Sir Wilfrid

but the majority of the cabinet wei
traders and wouid not have it. He claimed

that since the premier’s health began to
fail the dircetion of the party’s affairs
had passed into the hands of men who
were looking after their own ends. Mr.
Sifton, Mr. Fielding and Mr. Fitzpatrick
as well as Sir Ridhard Cartwright were
tree traders.

The only two minieters, Mr. Tarte de-
clared, who had any strength in their owa
provinces were Mr. Fielding and Sir Fred-
erick Borden, and the government, be-
lieving that defeat was in store for them,
was attempting to ematdh a new lease of
power while the premier remained.

Sir Wilfrid Laurier’s disappearance from
the ricene, he declared, could not be long
delayed ae he required absoiute rest.

Mr. sTarte spoke strongly for: increascd
protection for Canadian industries, and
urged all Canadians to rally for fiscal re-
form.

He expressed the opinion that 'if the
dlections took place at once and the gov-
ernment be successful, Sir Wilfrid Laurier
would not remain premier two months
and the tariff would at once be lowercd.

Mr. Tarte also condemmed the govern-
ment - for attempting to put through the
Grand Trunk Pacific measure with inde-

cent Leste.

Wonderful Climber.

Somewhere in the ¥rench city of Lyons
is a little cocoa shop kept by a woman
who has won a record in the Aips which
veteran ‘climbers may well envy. For
years she has followed the French Alpine
troops with her basket, marching with
them on their manoeuvres with her walk-
ing stick as cupport and her basket of
cocoa as excuse. Within a few days this
wonderful woman has scaled a mountain
2,500 feet high, crossed another to a height
of 2.800 meters, climbed with the troops
to the top of Mt. Cenis, and finally left
the regiment at the summit of the Frejus,
a hight of 2,700 metres. Soldier after rol-
dier fell out of the ranks, but the cocoi
woman marched on, up and down the Alpe

Convention of Deaf Mutes in Maine,

Belfast, Me., Aug. 20—The annual couv-
vention of the deaf mutes’ mission of
Maine was held here today with about
100 present. These officers iwere elected:
President, A. I. Carlisle, Bangor; secre-
tary, Mrs. Anpa :A. Brown, Belfast; trea-
surer, George 'W. Wakefield, Brownficld.
The next meeting will be held in Rockland.
A sermon will be preached tomorrow in
the Congregational church by Prof. John
E. Crane, of Hartford (Conn.).
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